
This Grade II listed building was built in 1910 on land
bought by Arthur Lazenby Liberty in the Manor Farm
Auction of 1896. No 1 appears to have been built on 
the foundations of the Aris Bakers Shop and horses 
were probably stabled round the back as a large number
of horse shoes were found in the garden of No 3. 
The current owner was told that a horse was kept in the
house which still has a stable front door! 
For many years No 5 was the Post Office.

Joseph Darvell bought all of Anne’s Corner in January
1944 after attending as the local Fire Officer, when
the shop was damaged by a bomb during WWII. 

Chesham Bois Heritage Trail
Anne’s Corner

To find out more :
Come and meet us on the Amersham Museum stall at the

Chesham Bois Village Fete
Saturday 14TH June 2014

http://amershamhistory.info/welcome/trail/

Anne’s Corner  c1910


